From: Duke, Ronnie W MVN

To: Quebedeaux, Bobby D MVN

Subject: FW: Bayou Terrebonne Emergency Use Authorization Request
Date: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 10:09:32 AM

Attachments: 3544_001.pdf

BAYOU TERREBONNE A-C.PDF

For your information!!

----- Original Message-----

From: Jerome Zeringue [mailto:Jerome.Zeringue@LA.GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 5:44 PM

To: Karl Morgan; Duke, Ronnie W MVN

Cc: Antoinette DeBosier; Garret Graves; Kyle Graham; Louis Buatt; Stephen Chustz (DNR);
‘mhclaudet@tpcg.org’; 'Reggie Dupre'; 'Mitch J. Marmande'; Steve Mathies

Subject: Bayou Terrebonne Emergency Use Authorization Request

Please accept this email as a request on behalf of Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government for
written emergency authorization to proceed with the construction of an earthen embankment along the
eastern bank of Bayou Terrebonne to minimize impacts associated with MC252 Deepwater Oil spill.
Attached are project location maps and preliminary drawings with estimated borrow quantities for both
the upper and lower reaches. Borrow material will be dredged from Bayou Terrebonne and side cast to
reestablish the eastern bank within open water sections along Bayou Terrebonne. Oyster leases within
Bayou Terrebonne from Bush Canal to Lapeyrouse Canal (map attached) have been obtained by the
Terrebonne Levee and Conservation District for the Morganza to the Gulf Project and any other
obstruction will be identified prior to construction.

Applicant: Terrebonne Parish

POC: Terrebonne Parish President Michel Claudet, mobil_ or Leslie Suazo_

Area of impact: Channel of Bayou Terrebonne and East bank of Bayou Terrebonne (Located on
attached map).

Protection installed: Earthen embankment constructed from borrow material within Bayou Terrebonne

Installation: Possibly Parish and Terrebonne Levee District equipment and personnel, supplemented with
contractors

Your consideration for this request is greatly appreciated. Equipment is on standby to begin deployment
upon written authorization to proceed.
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You may contact me for additional information if needed ||| G0N

Thank you for consideration of this request.

Jerome Zeringue
Deputy Director
clip_image001

450 Laurel Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70801
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From: Quebedeaux, Bobby D MVN

To: "Jerome.Zeringue@LA.GOV"

Cc: "Karl Morgan"; Serio, Pete J MVN; Duke, Ronnie W MVN; Heffner, Robert A MVN
Subject: RE: Bayou Terrebonne Emergency Use Authorization Request

Date: Friday, June 11, 2010 11:16:32 AM

Hello Jerome,

I have been assigned Project Manager for the below described project. For reference, the Corps file
number is: MVN-2010-01338-WJJ.

Based on the information submitted in the e-mail chain below and attachments, | have determined that
your request does not meet the requirements for emergency permitting procedures from this District.
Therefore, | respectfully request that Terrebonne Parish submit a completed Joint Permit Application and
appropriate drawings to detail the work they are requesting through the Louisiana Department of
Natural Resources and subsequently allow this project to be evaluated through normal permitting
procedures. If you would like to meet to discuss the proposal prior to submitting your joint application,
please contact me and | will arrange for such a meeting. It would be helpful if a jurisdictional
determination/delineation were completed for your proposed project footprint prior to submitting your
application to define the limit of Department of the Army jurisdiction. If you would like information on
jurisdictional determinations, please contact Mr. Rob Heffner, Chief of our Surveillance and Enforcement
Section at (504) 862-1288.

Thank you. | look forward to working with you on this proposal.
Bobby

Bobby Quebedeaux
Senior Environmental Resources Specialist

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

New Orleans District

Regulatory Branch, Western Section
(504) 862-2224 office

(504) 862- 2574 fax

http://www.mvn.usace.army.mil/ops/regulatory/index.asp

In order to assist us in improving our service to you, please complete the survey found at
http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html

----- Original Message-----

From: Duke, Ronnie W MVN

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 9:45 AM

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
'mhclaudet@tpcg.org’; 'Reggie Dupre'; 'Mitch J. Marmande'; Steve Mathies

Subject: Bayou Terrebonne Emergency Use Authorization Request


mailto:/O=USACE EXCHANGE/OU=MVD ADMIN GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOBBY.D.QUEBEDEAUX
mailto:Jerome.Zeringue@LA.GOV
mailto:Karl.Morgan@LA.GOV
mailto:Pete.J.Serio@usace.army.mil
mailto:Ronnie.W.Duke@usace.army.mil
mailto:Robert.A.Heffner@usace.army.mil
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

You may contact me for additional information if needed ||| EGzN

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

To: "Jerome Zeringue"

Subject: Bayou Terrebonne Emergency Use Authorization Request
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2010 10:36:54 AM

Attachments: 3544_001.pdf

BAYOU TERREBONNE A-C.PDF

Jerome,

I have not heard back on- is applicant planning to proceed with normal permitting procedures for above
project?

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

————— Original Message-----

From: Quebedeaux, Bobby D MVN

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 11:17 AM

To: ‘Jerome.Zeringue@LA.GOV*

Cc: 'Karl Morgan'; Serio, Pete J MVN; Duke, Ronnie W MVN; Heffner, Robert A MVN
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

POC: Terrebonne Parish President Michel Claudet, mobile_ or Leslie Suazo_

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

You may contact me for additional information if needed ||| GzN

Thank you for consideration of this request.

Jerome Zeringue
Deputy Director
clip_image001

450 Laurel Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70801

I oo
I -
I (i)



-

e

[ T
e

W e

4

.
- /|

S

)

Legend
[E=] Oyster Lease Areas Acquired
[ Existing Oyster Leases

[ Project Area

OYSTER LEASE MAP

OYSTER LEASE AREAS ACQUIRED
DUE TO THE MORGANZA TO THE GULF
HURRICANE PROTECTION PROJECT
REACHES H2 & H3
TERREBONNE PARISH, LOUISIANA




REBUILD EXISTING
BANKLINE (20,596
200,000YDS OF BORROW

EXISTING UPPER BANKLINE  20,596": 4.0 MILES
EXISTING LOWER BANKLINE 11,420": 2.2 MILES
TOTAL REBUILT BANKLINE 42,016" 6.2 MILES

REBUILD EXISTING
BANKLINE (11,420"
210,000YDS OF BORROW

RROW TO BE USED ONSITE FROM BAYOU TERREBONNE ATTACHMENT A




TYPICAL

EMBANKMENT SECTION

4£jREFURHSHEO

BANK LINE ~ HAULED IN FILL

UPPER BAYOU TERREBONNE

ATTACHMENT B




MIN. 70

TYPICAL

NGO DREDGING

EMBANKMENT SECTION

LOWER

BAYCU TERREBONNE

ATTACHMENT






